AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442
June 29, 2021-Special Meeting
Virtual, 7:00 p.m.

Rose Township Special Meeting

Tue, Jun 29, 2021 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM (EDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/ioin/334 146405

You can also dial in using your phone.

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.}
United States: +1 {408) 650-3123

- One-touch: tel:+14086503123,,334146405#

Access Code: 334-146-405 -

CALL TO ORDER:
ROLL CALL: bianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Brief Public Comments — On agenda items under New Business only. Limit
comments to 3 minutes, comments only.

3.  Public Hearing- Proposed Rose Township budget, FY 2022 covering estimated revenues &
proposed expenditures & 2021 property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support
the proposed budget.

A. Open Public Hearing
B. Close Public Hearing

4, New Business
A. Proposed Millage Rate FY 2021
B. Proposed Budget FY 2022
C. FY 2022 Budget and FY 2021 Tax Resolution
D. Budget Amendment Resolution FY 2021

5. Brief Public Comments- Comments ONLY, limit comments to 3 minutes, no questions




6. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2) (3} and
the Americans with Disabilities Act, Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Ml
48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




NOTICE OF TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
TO BE HELD ELECTRONICALLY
ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

To: The residents and property owners of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, and any other
interested parties.

Please take notice that a meeting of the Rose Township Board will be held on June 29, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.
by electronic remote access; see attached agenda.

Electronic remote access, in accordance with Michigan law, will be implemented in response to COVID-19
social distancing requirements and limitations on the number of individuals in a meeting hall.

The public may participate in the meeting through virtual access by computer and smart phone using the
following link:

Rose Township Special Meeting
Tue, Jun 29, 2021 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM (EDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/334146405

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123
- One-touch: tel:+14086503123,,334146405#

Access Code: 334-146-405
You can also dial in using your telephone.
To Mute/Unmute your audio when on phone press *6 (star 6)

To Mute/Unmute when on desktop app press click on the Mic or Phone icon at the bottom of the
GoToMeeting Viewer or top of the Control Panel.

Off On On off

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)




New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/334146405

Members of the public will only be able to speak at the meeting during the public comment portion of
the meeting and such comment will be limited to three minutes per person. To provide for orderly
public comment, a person wishing to speak during public comment must state their name and request
to be recognized by the Township Supervisor. The Supervisor will recognize all persons wishing to speak
during public comment.

If, prior to the meeting, members of the public have certain guestions or wish to provide input on any
business that will be addressed at the meeting then such persons may contact the Township Board
members through Debbie Miller, Township Clerk, by email to clerk@rosetownship.com or by mail at:
9080 Mason Street, Holly Wi 48442

The Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with
disabilities upon 72 hours advance notice by contacting Debbie Miller, Township Clerk,
by email, phone, or mail at the below.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Debbie Miller, Rose Township Clerk
9080 Mason Street 9080 Mason Street

Holly, M| 48442 Holly, MI 48442

Phone: (248) 634-6889 Phone: (248} 634-8701

Email: Dianne@rosetownship.com Email: clerk@rosetownship.com




NOTICE

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS
BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees, will hold a public hearing
on the proposed township budget for fiscal year 2022 on Tuesday, June 29, 2021 beginning at
7:00 P.M. to conduct township business and, in accordance with state law, a Public Hearing on

the following:

Proposed Rose Township Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 covering estimated
revenues and proposed expenditures

AND
Proposed 2021 Tax Rate for Rose Township

“The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the
Proposed Budget will be a subject of this hearing.”

Rose Township Special Meeting
Tue, Jun 29, 2021 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM (EDT)

Please join my meeting from your compuiter, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomesting.com/ioin/334 146405

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123
- One-touch: tel:+14086503123,,334146405#

Access Code: 334-146-405

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/334146405

Ten (10) days prior to the hearing, copies of the proposed budget will be available for review
during regular office hours at the Clerk's Office or the Treasurer's Office, 9080 Mason Street in
Rose Township. Office hours are 8:30 AM — 4:30 PM Monday through Thursday, except for

holidays.

Comments and/or suggestions, written or oral, are encouraged and will be accepted at the Rose
Township Clerk’s Office at the above address, until the date and time of the hearing.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIMC I
Rose Township Clerk

Publish: June 19, 2021



myfenton.com

WEEKEND TIMES

Sunday, June 20, 2021 29

TYRONE TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC NOTICE
Notlce iz hereby given that the Public Accuracy Test for the August 3, 202t

Special Eleclion has besn scheduled for Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 10,00
a.m, al the Tyrone Township Hall, 8420 Runyan Lake Road, Fenton, Michigan.

The Public Accuracy Test is conductad to demonstrate to ejectors that the
program and campular 1hat will be used fo tabulate the resulis of the: election,
counts the votes in the manner prescribed by law.

Marcalis Husted, Tyrone Township Clerk

NOTICE
ROSE TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS
BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Aose Township Board of Trustess, will
thold a public hearing on the proposed fownship budget for flscal year 2022 on
Tuesday, June 29, 2021 beginning at 7:00 PM. to conduct township busfress
and, in accordance with state law, a Public Hearing on tha following:

Proposed Rose Township Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 covering estimated rev-
enues and proposed expenditures

AND

Proposed 2021 Tax Rate for Rose Township
“The property lax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the Pro-
posed Budget will be a subject of this hearing.”

Rose Townshlp Speclal Meeating
Tue, Jun 29, 2021 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM (EDT}

Please join my maeeting from your computer, tablet or smariphone.

You can also dial in using your phone.
{For supported devises, tap a one-louch number bistow to join instantly.)

United States: -+1 {4(8) 650-3123
- One-ouch: tel:+14086503123,,334 1464054

Access Code: 334-146-405

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app row ang he ready-when your fiesl meeting
stars: hitps://glebal.aotomeeting.com/ingtallf334146405

Ten (10) days prior to the hearing, copies of the proposed budget wil be avail-
able far review during regular office hours at the Cleri's Office or the Trea-
surer's Office, 9080 Mason Street in Rose Township. Office hours are B:30 AM
- 4:30 PM Monday through Thursday, excepl for holidays,

Comments and/or suggestions, wiitten or aral, are encouragad and will be ac-
capted at tha Aose Township Clari's Office at the above addrass, until the date
and time of the hearing.

Bebble Miller, MMGC, MMC I
Rose Township Clerk

NOTICE
BUDGET HEARING OF
ARGENTINE TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS

The Argentine Township Board will hold a public hearing an tha proposad
township budget for fiscal year 2021/2022 at the Argentine Township Hali,
9046 Sfiver Lk Rd, Linden an June 28, 2021 ai 7 p.m. during the Town-

ship Board Regular Mesting. ‘The property tax millage sate of 0.6308 (s
proposed {o be levied to support the proposed budgel will be a subject
of this hearing. A copy of the budget is avallable for public inspaction at the
Township Halk.

You may attend by Zoom:

Join Zoom Meeiing
h =flusO

Mealing H: B21 6530 5119
One tap moblle
+13126266799,,82165309119# US (Chicag)

Dial by your location
+1 812 626 6799 US {Chicaga)

Josgph Gravas, Clerk
Argenfine Tawnship

Kids' Maze
U= =1 —
:J = | L L

[ ] ©2021 King Fastures Syndicate, Inc.

ROSE TOWNSHIP
NOTICE OF
PUBLIC ACCURACY TEST
OPTICAL SCAN VOTING DEVICE

MOTICE [$ HEREBY GIVEN, that, on Thursday, July 1, 2021 at 11:30 am.
the Hose Township Election Commission wiil administer a public acouracy
tost of ihe voling devices to be used to conduct the August 3, 2021 Special
Eleclion. The test will be performed in the Rose Township Offices, 8080
Mason Street in Rose Township, Michigan.

The Public Accuracy Test is perfiormed to demonstrate that the program and
computets that will be used io tabulate the results of the election, counis the
votes in the manner prescribed by faw.

Debbie Miller, MMG, MiPMG I
Rose Township Clerk




*(g) uwnoz vl pasn ejes abeyw 2y} pul o} aleym BuipieBel 7z oBed uo SUORONASUI 898 TINVIMOAN!

18UG 1R Jed "6 LLnjos Ut eed eyl Ley Jabilgy jou ing
oyel xg) eseq aug Uy Jabier st yoim Ane) Bugesado ue Buiins) o] soud Jew 8q JSNW 8pg°L LZ TON 40 SjusWwalinbasr ay "6 LUnjoo Ul paMoje 8jes
[BUOSIS [BI24aLILDD Jog PRZUCHINE WNLLIXEW S} pO20X3 JoU [iiM LaIym apel e AAaf o} apioap Aew Apoq Bunusios oy ‘epz | 12 UOJDISS TON ‘UogexXeL Wl Yind] J18puf),
Teussisd
[BLISnpU| pUB Jsaiod payient.'By wepisaigd
PaIENT ‘souapisey rdoulld 104 aEg BLEN Ul amnjeubls uesiadieyd 1
a2y (ATNC 1240 HN pue Armpres [
ddng/HH} peineT 2q o} seey e BN e asmeuig el O
Bugesad( pUsI(l j0oyog [Ejc, '
“Boyoees i Guna|dulos uo suogonRsUL EizLoee
10} 1202 40 7 UING DLS 948 "PRIA[ €q 0} aBeR[IL ‘abeyy (sse|ureH ploH) [Euswaiddng B AAS] UoIum SIOMISID 100428 TwDQT JC) 'PUB +E'LLZ ‘82 L LZ SUORODS "1OIN Wi Aldwoo o} ‘Aressadau
Bupgsanbal 1 apajdwon “AUQ asn 19148KT (00495 2307 41 'poonpal Usaq os[e aARY S2j) AAR] pejsanbal au; Jeu) pue (1E UDND9S ‘G SI0MY) UCHNHISUoS S121s aul Uik Aldwoo o] Aesseosu I ‘peanpal
. Ua3g 2ay saiRs Ang| x21 pajsanbal asay) jeyy A[IS0 am ‘SADQE PSWEU JUnN JUSLILIRA0E [B890] Buy Jof sanpeluasaldal 24} sy INOLLYIIHILY3D
o\ S WM RGnG EWASTATNRY, TR Lw2as) - s LT Aol vic Qe O
/ rn\m/ Av aeq ;L w b Lﬂ&mi WO ET j .MME:ME;M@E L Afu * m j " _Aum Ag vE.mum._ o
LZOZ/LEEL M I \l.u 0 ELLLC Qcoo°L eLLLC £286°0 62eL'0 08FL0 aL/e0/8C E p=1oA
L2QZfLElC) m mu TN; - \ g662L 00c0’L (TN £C66°0 o60e"L (5145150 8 &1/20/80 a1l paion
auou m.jouf. O o880 0000’ Ghes0 £266°0 0260 -1 ooLyL 2.8l Suigelado pElEoo|y
pazyowyny [ oag L Anr SAAET uonsel4 WBBpRaH,, [lejaral2 0 JaEpeEsh, L) gmtmso uopos|g ELETE so1nog
abe|ny pajas paa abefin JoEgyoy PYE’LLZ 1DV uoganpay PYELLE 10N ‘uonseg Aq o =g Jo asoding (1)
o 3R a4 0} 3q o Spremaly aben Aq paanpay abej Aq pacnpay pazlioiny {e) (@
vogendxg pajsanbay pajsanbay LINWIKEA uojpezyenby AjusueLsag L20|pRaL, Apuausiiisy abefpy
(ev) aben 3y )] Jo Bussassy a=y abeyy IBSA AN ayey sbew [eulBuQ #
(1) (o1) u gl L20T 1202 0202 ()
PE'LIZ 095 #4) (2) wdS)
(8)

1104 X2} LZ0Z 343 Ue AAd] 10} paziioyIne usag aaBy saiel xe] Bummoior syt
"6L3° L1 098 “[DiN Japun paplaoad st Bugi-uon 10) Ajjzuad -paiad] s1 xe) Atadosd B UM 0L RIBUBLISACR JO JIUN YaBa 10 U0l SIU3 sjedutos jsnw nok

. JS0Y JO dIHSNAQL
Wl jsulebe patser st abe|w e y sepadold [BUOSA [RIDIBUIICT PUB BUSSIS] .
[B{aNpY] 15904 pejiEnT RIMnopby payient) ‘souepisay [RADULL BUIPnioXe anfeA SIOEXEL LZ07 JS10UISI0 (00408 TY0 0™ Jod ’ Aner afe)In Bunsenbay BUM JUSWUISACS) 18007
08L°Z9E°L1E ANYDAVO
"L202-vE-G 40 SB HU) BU i sejuadnid TTv J0 SNBA BIGEXEL (20T SeXB | $2IAST 11U} JUSLULWISACS) (800 8U} SISy (s8)MAUnon

‘salidde Aleuagd Kiotepuelt st BUllld ‘DYE'LLE PUB $E'LLE '9HTLLE SUBRDRS TON Jo hEoSam.hmuE._ Pansst 5] uLes sILE
SYANOISSININGD. 20 Q¥YOd ALNNOD L 1HO&IH LSINOIH IDOVTTIW.
{120z ‘o¢ 1oquispdag alolag 10 UO palilugns pue psladiuios aq 1SN W0y Sty L) 3senbay ayey xel LZ0Z

fr=1) “noy) 18
Kinsgas] Jo usu 7 uebuoi

-z afed uo SUORONIISUL Y peaJ Ajlnjalen

3192 Ao Jo diUsumo} Yoeg (0L AdOD
"1 (shuswzdsq vogeziEnbI (0L AJOD
{shi1er AUnos 01 TYNEINO

_—~



"9|ON Ua|D 991sniLl  ‘S[[EM BIOMIBd 991SNJL  JOJIUAI 10QaQ I3[0 BNQIED [ [ned JaInsesl]  “I9plus-giayas auuelq Josiaisdng




00¥'6

00v's 07’6 334 X1 TOOHIS ¥ININNS 000-069-000-TO0T
00076 000'%6 0 NY1YE GNN4 939 INOY SNOLLYIHdOdddY T00-089-000-T0T
000°LT 000°TZ TeSY JNODNI YIHLO 000-089-000-T0T
636'¢ 000'Ti 686'¢C $334 NOLLYYISINIAQY QVs 000-8£9-000-T0T
9€9'C 9€9°C 045¢ S1d1A03Y TOMINOD 1S3d 000-9.9-000-T0T
001 00T 0 SNOILNEINOD B SNOILLYNCd 000-5.$-000-T0T
005’76 0Z1'16 €ZT'06 §1dignay ASvIT ¥IMOL 000-699-000-10T
00s'T 00§T 0 $YILTVAOY ANV LNTY 000-899-000-T01
005'€8 00028 9/€'6L S1d1303d AL 319VD 000-/99-000-10T
000TZ 000°1T 766'0C SANIQIAID 18 LSAYALNI 000-759-000-10T
0 0 LT JNNIATYH SAILIALLDY MYVd 000-£99-000-T0T
008 005 0 $9yN 1134904 ANV S3NIS 000-659-000-T01
000 000'E 0ST'E 5334 NOLL¥Ii1ddY DNINOZ 000-018-000-T0T
000 000°E 001T 334 NOISIAIQ ANV 000-609-000-T0T
00S‘T 0001 0 $334 STvaddy 40 adv0od 000-809-000-T0T
005 0007 0 5334 NOISSIAINOD ONINNY1d 000-£09-000-T0T
0 00S'ZE TOL'EE JINODNI INVYD 000-065-000-10T
005 0000t 0 SINANAYL/SLNINISENEINITY LO3[CHd 000-885-000-10T
725848 S/9'v6Y 20L'859 ONIYVYHS INNIAIY 0T0-tZ5-000-T0T
00s 009 0 SASNADIT DOA 000-L/¥-000-TCT
00% 05¢ 00¢€ SLIANYId Y9HLO 090-9/%-000-I0T
00§t 00S'T 0 S334 NOILD3TIOZ ONV S3LLTYNId 000-57¥-000-T0T
000°T 000°T 0 XYL ALYId0Hd NVHL YIHLO-SIXVL 000-€¢#-000-T0T
€TE00E 8/8'1IT T86'LLT SNOILDATIOD XYL INTHHND 000-0T¥-000-T0T
000 3dad
SINNIATY AALVINILSH
13nane 13sang TZ/0E/90 N¥HL NOI1Ld14253d H3AGINNN 19
(G350d0ud TYNIDIHO ALIAILOV
71202 TZ-0702 12-0T0T

T70Z/0E/90 jo se SUOLEINIED
dIHSNAACL 3S0Y HOd 1HO4dad 13500d

TZ0T/8T/90



098°6€TT 659€6TT L95'TOTT SINNIATY GILVWILST TVLIOL

098'6€7"T B59'€6T'T £98°TO0TT - 000 1dap 104 5[EI0L

000C o 0 SHIASNVHL 000-669-000-1T0L
000'CT 000'0€ 0TL'VT SININISHNGWITE NOILDT1E 70C-065-000-T01



8/578 00018 §50'8T
000 000Y 0
8LG'LT 000'T 0
000'S 0008 GST'T
00s'T 000 86Y
005 000‘s 0
0002Z 000°0€ S/80T
0008 000°0T T0SC
000°S 000°s (92)
000CT 000CT {zv1}
0009 0009 7ET'E
T6¥'E0T vEB'BL GeY'sL
C0S'T 0087 089
00z 00¢ 0

00¢g coT 0
001’9 0£9's 8£€’S
168°S 19Ty 31y
00s‘CT 00S¢T 8EETT
00091 0 £99°¢
00019 £0L°SS 78¢'€S
9v6'8T 004'LT 0S¥'L1T
00T 0S¢ )
T09T £3Y'T €8Y'T
9771 GETT GET'T
6T09T 7E8VT ZER'YFL

H0SSISSY - 60T 1d3Q

SNOILD313 - TET 3dap 404 s|el0L

S3ISYHOUNd ININGINDI TIVINS
FONYNILINIVIA ONY Sulvddd
ONIHSIMENd ANV DNILLNITEd

A9VIUIN

SAIHSIAINIIN "8 DNINIVYEL
SAD1AYIS HOLDA4SNI NOILOTE
SADIAYIS ALLIVHLINOD

ISNIIXT DNITIVIN

SISNIdXI NOILDATI I1dvISENANITY
saNddns

000-¢/6-T6T1-10T
000-0€6-161-T0T
000-006-T6T-10T
000-098-16T-10T
000-0£8-161-10T
T00-Z028-16T-10T
000-708-T6T-T0T
000-6CL-T6T-TCT
000-8ZL-16T-101
000-97L-T6T-T0T

SNOILDT13 - T6T 3d2d

HOSIAYIANS - TLT 3dop 103 SjR30 L

IONVMOTIV IDVETIA
S3M4dNS

S3SNIXI dIsdNdWIFY
JNIANTHILTA

SIKVL T10HAVd
IDNVHNSNI HLTVEH
INVISISSY YOSIAYddNS
SADVM-HOSIAYALNS

000-098-TL1-T0T
000-92L-TLT-T0T
000-T2L-TLT-TO%
000-8TL-TLT-T0T
000-STZ-TLT-T0T
000-70L-TLT-TOT
000-E0L-TLT-10T
000-20L-TLT-10T

YOSIAYANS - TLT 1d2Q

$331SNYL - 70T 1dep Jof s[elol

JONYMOTIV IDVEHTHN
INZATHILEY
SAXVLTIOUAYd
SIDVM-SEIISNYL

000-098-T0T-10T
000-8T4-T0T-10T
000-STZ-TOT-10T
000-20/-10T-10%

S31SNYL - TOT 3dag

SNOILYIHdOdddY



79%'T Z6ET GEE'T
€L0T G907 TZ0T
€Z9YT 976'ET 9YEET
Y9TVET 9¥1'9ZT S6L02T
00S'T 008t L6T'T
00T 00t o
1000t §87'6 662'8
1897 ¥0T'L 1569
000°ST 000°ST 0S9'FT
[41e3 y9TLE 909'GE
00019 £04°SS Z8E'ES
8€6'T 8€6'T LT
8cT 8ET 77T
008'T 008T 0091
676'TYI ZeLSET L0L°0TT
0051 00S'T LT
000'v 000V 0SEy
Q0¢ 00§ 0

00¢€ 00g 0
T000T 00g’s 7EE6
91’8 006°L Z06°L
0CF'8 G9€6 0508
00001 000°0T 980T
TT06E YSTLE 6S7'9€
00019 £0L'88 78g'cs
788cS 050'eS 0
788°¢€S 0S0°ES 0

ININTYILIY
SIXV1L TIOHAVd
INFNIDYNYIN SI1LIDVS

000-81L-99¢-T0T
000-STL-5992-101
D00-€0£-982-T0T

SANNOYD %@ DNIGTING - §9Z 1daqg

YIUNSYILL - €57 3dep 10} sjeloL

FONVYAOTIV FDVITUN
SAMddns

ININTHILAY

SIXVL TIOHAVd

ADNVEASNI HLVIH
SIODVM HIUNSYIHL ALNd3d
SIDVYM HIINSYIHL

000-098-e5¢-10T
000-97L-e5¢-T0T
000-8TL-ESZ-TOT
000-ST£-e9C-T0T
000-7CL-ES2-101
000-e0/L-£5¢-101
000-704-€52-T0T

HIYNSYIYL - €52 31d2Q

MIIATY 40 QUVO4d - L 3GOR 10§ SjeI0 L

SAXV.L TIOHAVd
SIHVYM-MIINTY 40 d8

000-STL-LPZ-TOT
000-20L-L¥2-10T

MIIATY 40 a¥vod - £¥z 1dag

Y310 ~ §TZ 1dap Jof s(er0l

AONVMOTIV IDVITIN
SIDIAYIS TVNLOVIINGD
SaTddNs

SISNIdXHE ASUNGINIZY
INIINIHILTY

SIXVLTI0¥AVd

ADNVUNSNI HLTVEH
SIDVAYITO 1SSV ANIL 1¥vd
SADYNMOHITTD ALNdAd
SADVA-IYTTO

000-098-51¢-T0T
000-TO8-<TZ-TCT
000-9¢/-51¢2-101
000-T2L-S1C-10T
000-8T4-8TZ-10T
00C-S3L-STC-10T
000-70£4-51¢-10T
TO0-E04-STC-T0T
000-€04-STE-101
000-¢0L-5TZ-T0T
MYF1D - 51T Idd

HOSSIASSY - 607 1dap 10} sjeioy,

HOSSASSY- TYNLIVILNOD

000-208-60T-10T



/6Y'ET

S8CT 8TECT
L16'06T 08EZ1T 000°0L
0Lg'ES 08¢’/ 0
LVS LET 00004 000°0L
0T0°L9T 0LT'TEL €9/'8TT
00S‘T 005°T 116
000°00T 000'¥5 0
00g 00s 09
00002 000%¢ [¥S'8T
000's 000°L 1167
008% 000'S 8GEY
0Zy'8 00Z's v
000'51 000'ST ZrPTT
Q05T 00z'T TIEY
000 00€'E €E5'T
000's€ 0 0
000v 000°L ]70'Y
000'6 0009 ¥£9'8
00¥'T 000°¢ €TET
00£'ST 00T'ST 00g'sT
000's 0009 895y
00t's 00T's TLE's
0001 0000t €ET'ST
06E'ST 0LT'€T 060°6T
85069 £85IV S65°9Y
000Ty 000°L1 £TV'TT
00Z's 00L'L €78
00g 00¢ 80¢€
00% 0og 6eE

SIDYM-LNINTIYOINI ONINGCZ

000-€04-10E-10T

INIWIOHO4NT IONYNIQYO - TOE 3d=4

SONN4 YIHLO OL S¥IISNVYHL - 06T 3dap 104 S[2I04

GNND AYILAINGD/ SHIISNYHL
ANNd 3/ HIISNYYL

60C-666-06¢-T0T
907-666-062-T07

SANNS YIHLO OL SH3JSNVYL - 062 wdag

SIDIANSS TYHINID - 68T 1d3p Jof S[RIoL

S3SYHOHNd LNIALINDI TIVINS
NOILYAONTY TIVH dML
SNOINVTIFOSIN

IONYYNSNI

ONIHSIT8Nd ANV ONLLNREd
SENINAYC A5V

SINOHdITIL

$3NA ANV DNINIVYL

NOILVYHIGOD

ISNIdXT IONVYNILNIVIA 43 LNHINOD
SIDALIHOWY SADIAHIS TYNOISSIHIOUd
5334 AINYOLLY

SIDIAYIS HILNdINGD

SADIAYIS ALISEIM

SADIAYIS TYNIDVILINOD

SISNILXT DNIHVIN

ISNIdXT NOILDITIOD XYL HIWINNS
A2440-5317dd NS

IONTEASNI HLTVEH

000-7£6-68¢-101
T00-0£6-68C-10T
000-566-68T-101
000-0T6-68Z-T0T
000-006-682-107
000-8%8-687-T0T
000-058-68¢-T0T
000-0€8-68¢-101
000-608-68¢-T0T
000-308-68¢-T07
000-508-68Z-101
000-703-68¢-101
000-£08-68¢-1CT
000-208-68Z-101
000-108-68¢-101
000-62.-68T-10T
000-82L-682-101
000-92L-68¢-10T
000-vCL-68C-T0T

SIDIAYAS TvHINID - 687 3deq

SANNOYD '8 ONIATING - §5T 1d9p J0f S[EI0L

IDNVYNILNIVIA ANV SEIVdI
S3LTLN

FONVMOTIV JDVITIIIN
SAddnsS DNINg

000-0£6-59¢-T01
000-026-59¢-10T
000-098-59¢-101
000-92L-99C-101



000°0T 000°0T 0
000‘s 000'S 0
000's 000°S o]
SPSPST S¥9'S9T SLE'ELT
059 0592 67T'S
S67'G6 G6t'S6 6556
000T€ 000°0% GOE'6T
00Z'8T 000'vT 8T]'EE
000y 00001 599
007'€ 00SE GL8'T
696 696 96L
69 69 9%
006 006 0SL
€T2'6C £68°qC ¥94'1¢
Qo0'L 0002 Ziv'T
TL8'T 05T TH7'T
Sl 6¥r'T €LT'T
76/'ST ot0‘sT ET¥'vT
008°¢ 00s’g T A4
964'0S SY0'th €018
00T ootz 95T
000'8T 000°0T 779'eE
6YET G8T'T 7€'t
0SET 90€'T 08T
00TV 002y qz0'y

NOILLYIEDTY B SHUVd - TGL 1ded

STDIAYAS NIZILID - 098 1d3p J0f S[e10L

SNAZILID HOINZS
AONVISISSY HINOA AT10H

000-5%8-099-101
000-7¥8-099-TOT

SADIAYIS NIZILD - 099 3daa

SHYOM D179Nd - 9% dep Jo} sjeiol

STHNLIANIdXT TOLLNOD 1534
AJIHOTHD AVOY 13AVED
FONVYNILNIVIN dv0d

AYA d1-NVATD

BNMN2AD3Y

SIHDIT 13341S

Z00-0E6-297-10T
T00-0£6-€5¥-10T
000-0£6-€97-10T
000-5¢75-€9%-101
000-E€5-€97-10T
000-8¥-E9F-10T

SHUOM DI1ENd - €97 1dad

S1vaddY 40 Q¥VOd DNINOZ - 0TV 1dop 1o} s[e10]

SIXVL T10HAVd
VEZ-53DIAdAS TYNOSH3d

000-9TL-01%-10T
000-Z0L-0TF-10T

S1v3ddy 40 a¥v0d DNINGZ - 0T¥ 3¢ed

DNINOZ %8 ONINNYd - 00F 1d3ap 1o} s[e1oL

S3DIAY3S TYALOVELINOD
JNAAIHILTY
SIXVLTIOHAV
HOLVHLISININGY ONINOZ
SIOVM HINOISSHAINGD

000-T08-007-10T
000-8T.-00¥-101
000-STZ-00%-10T
000-£0L-00F-TOT
000-¢0L-00%-T0T

DNINOZ '8 DNINNY1d - 007 1d=g

INIWIDHO4NI IONYNICHO - TOE 1d3p 4o} 5[elo)

INTNIDHOANT IDNYNIAHO-IDVITIN
SAAHIS TYNOISSAHOYd
ANIWIHILIY

SIXVL TIOYUAVd

ADNVHUNSNI HLTYAH

000-098-TOE-T0T
000-208-10€-T0T
000-8T4-T0E-T0T
000-ST/-10E-101
000-70L-T0E-TOT



L0T'0TTT €8T 98T T £5¥'R5E'T
€6%'35E"C 60S9ET'C 60G5°9ET'T
{(982'8¢T) (97) ¥36'17C
9b1'8LE'T GR9E€6T T £85'648
000°'s 000°S TTEST
000's 000's TZEET
0199 0189 0199
0199 0199 019°g
00598 000gY 0or's
000ty 000°0¢€ G871
00SC 000’ 7T

000 0009 0

0006 0006 SOL'Y

JONVYTYd ANNS ONIANS
FONVIVE NN ONINNIDIE
TOT NN - SNOLLYI¥dO¥ddV/SINNIATYE 40 13N

SNOILYIHd0O¥ddY 1V.LOL
ININIDVYNVIA ADNIDYIING - 656 1dop J0j sje10 L
dX3 INFWIDYNYIN ADNADHIING 000-068-666-T0T
INTNZOVYNVIN ADNIDHANT - 666 1d2Q
- 06/ 1dop 10} sje1ot
SADIAYIS TYNIDVHLNOD 000-1T08-06L-TOT

06£1dag

NOILVIHDTH B $YYd - TG/ 1d9p of s[e10]

INFNAAOULINL AHYd 000-S26-154-TOT
SAILIALLDY 8 SAVHYD0Ud 000-956-TS9L-T0T
DNIYIZNIDND Advd 000-9¥6-T5L-10T

FONVNILNIVIA ANV SHIVdId 000-0€6-T94-1CT



TO6'E 5487 GG8'E
TO6'E GSE'T S58°¢
gz8'c GTET 578'c
9/ Gt og

SINN3ATY GILVINILSE TY10L

- 000 1dap 4oy sfe3o)

SENTNSSASSY TviDAdS 000-Z£9-000-T0Z
1STYILINI 000-795-000-10¢

000 3dag

SINNIATY JILVINLLST

ANNd IDNYNILNIFIN FAIG XOLLYINOddY - TOT Pund



768G 67EE 768
Z6E'S 68€°E 68¢'c
0 (o) £00'C
T06°E S6E'T TER'T
TO05°E S6E'T 7621
9/ ya Sgg

GZ8'E GTET LIS T

JONVIVE ANN DNIANT

FONY1VE ONNd DNINNIDIE
TOZ ANN4 - SNOILYIMdOYddVY/SINNIAIY 40 1IN
SNOILYIHdOYddV TVLOL

- 000 1dap Joy sje1o]

SNOIANYTIIDSIN 000-556-000-T0¢
JONVYNILNIVIA B SHIvVdIY 000-0£6-000-T0T
000 1dsag

SNOILYIddOdddY



6£8'6 6£8°6 0£3°6
6E8'6 6ER'E 0£8'6
00Z'6 002’6 Qoz's
659 6€9 0£9

SANNIAIY JILVINILST TVIOL

- 000 1dap JOok sielo]

SLNIINSSISSY 1v103dS 000-T£9-000-€0¢
1SIYILN] 000-799-000-£07

000 1daq

SANNIATY QILVINLLSE

ANNS IINYNTINIYIA IAET ANNIAT - €02 Pund



TZ0°6Y

6SE'9Y TZO'6Y
1706y £E0°9Y LED'SY
0 [44% ¥36'C
BER'S FARSS) at8'g
6ER'G 156 918’9
6£9 LTS 9¥TT
oloralss 002’6 0oL's

IONYIVE NN DNIAND

IINVIVE ANN4 DNINNIDIG
€07 QNN - SNOILYIYdOHddV/SINNIATE 40 13N
SNOILYIHdO¥ddY TV10L

- 00Q 1dsep Jog s|e10 ],

SAOINYTIIDSIN 000-556-000-€0¢
IDNYNILNIVIA/SYIVAIY 000-0€6-000-507
000 1d=q

SNOILYI440dddY



STL0T 019°8 TTL0T
STL0T 0198 TTL'0T
ITH'0T S0E'8 ZIP'0T
¥0g 0E 0og

SINNIATY GILVINILSI TV1OL

- 000 1dap 40} s{e30 )

SLNINSSISSY TVID3dS 000-2£9-000-70¢C
FINODNI 1STHILN] 000-795-000-¥0¢

000 3dad

SINNZATY A3LVINILLSE

ANNd LN TIVYL ©id - 707 pund



£09's

orz's 667'S

662'S 986 9E6'?

¥0€ Y08 €987

TIF 0T 90g'8 6E’g

wf @ TIF0T 90£'] 6YE']
@ 0 £8%'T
TI¥0T 90£"g 9989

IONVIVE ANN4 ONIANT
IDNYIVE ONNd DNINNIDIS
02 GNN4 - SNOLLYIMdO¥ddV/SINNIATY 40 13N

SNOILYIHd0dddY TV.LOL

- 000 1dap Jo} s[e1e]
SNQINYII3ISIN 000-5%6-000-70¢
IONYNILNIVIA 000-0£6-000-70%
000 3dag

SNOLLVIYdOdddY



a0g'e 008’ 0£B6’E
008‘s 008's 0g6's
008 008 008
0 0 0eT

SINNIATY GILVINILST TYLOL

- 000 3dap Jo} sje1c)
000-7£9-000-50T
000-r99-000-50C

000 3d=q
SANNIATY QILVINILSA

SLNIINSSISSY TVIDAdS
JINODN! LS3HTLNT

INIVIAL JATEA SWYITTIM ~ 90T PUnd



83501

LOE'S 88S'0T
88507 LOE'8 L0E’8
0 0 182C
008 008 6Y9°T
008'¢ 008's 6YS‘T
008’ 008'e 6¥9°T

FONVIVE GNNd ONIONT
IDONVYIVE GNNd ONINNID3E
607 GNN4 - SNOLLYIYdO¥ddV/SINNIATY 40 13N

SNOLLVIHdO¥ddY TVLOL

- 000 1dap Joj s|ejol
$00-0£6-000-S0¢C
000 1dad
SNOLLYIYdOHddY

HivdId/AINYNILNIVIA



rAn-Y={-74 950159 L9L'679
718's8L 950’159 £9/'6%9
LS LET 00004 000°0L
00T Q 6631
596'/29 950°78S R98°/LS

SINNIATY QILVINILST TVL0L

- 000 1dap Joj sjeloL

SYI4SNVHL 000-568-000-90¢
JNOINI LSTHILNS 000-799-000-90¢
SNOILDITIOD XV.L LNFHUEAD 000-0T#-000-90¢
000 3d2Q

SINNIATY AFLVINLLST

anNnd 3did - 90Z pund



00T £0.'68 ¥IYHg

VAR ) £¥9'7ST [78eST
{(FTEPS) {(rv6'991) (€£2'39T1)
976°673 0008T8 000'8T8
976°61R 000818 000878
975648 000818 000818

JONVIVE ANNd ONIANT
ADNVTYE ANNZ DNINNIDIY
907 ANN4 - SNOILYHd0dddY/SINNIATY 40 13N

SNOILYIHdOYddY TY10L

- 000 1dop J0) sjel0L
000-208-000-90¢
000 1d3a
SNOLLYIddOdddV

NOILNFIY1INOD V420N



000°8S 000'TS [ATAl SINNIATY QILVINIEST TVLIOL

00085 000°1S 752’6 - 000 1d3p Joy sje1ot
0LE'ES 08g'LY 0 SHIASNVYL 000-669-000-60Z
000t 0 05zt S1d1353¥ AYANNS 000-585-000-60¢
0€ 0z z JNODINI 1STHILINI 000-799-000-602
009 009 002'T JINANWMOCNI/SITVS LO1 000-779-000-60C
000'€ 000°e 0089 STTVS LO1 000-£¥$-000-60¢
000 3d=q
SINNIAIY QILVINILST

aNNd AHILINAD - 602 pund



(81541} L28T (g18°27)
(8TS°LT) L8 LT8'T
0 0 (GresT)
000°8s 00018 LBS'8T
000'8s 000°TS LBS'8T
000°SE 000‘0€ 0TO'ET
000‘e 000°T GL6T
000Y 000t 0
000°sT 000°sT 29YCT
000°T 000°T 0ST

JONYTVI ONNJ DNIGNZ

JONVIVE N4 DNINNIDI3d
60Z AN - SNOILVIYdOUddY/SINNIATY 30 L3N
SNOILYIHdOHddY TVL0L

- 000 1dap Joj s|e10].

AVILNO TYLIdYD 000-0£6-000-60¢
ISNIdXI ISHA 000-556-000-60T
SHIvdId INOLS IAVHED T00-0£6-000-602
IONYNILNIVIN 000-0£6-000-60¢
$311ddNS 000-92£-000-60T

0001d3Q

SNOILVdd0dddY




0077 00ZZ 00zZ7
00z 0022 0027
002’ ooz'e 00T’

SINNIATYE AILVINIIST TVLOL

- 000 3¢ep oL sie10]
000-2£9-000-02¢
000 1dag
SINNIATY QILVIALLST

SLNIINSSISSY 1V103dS

ANNd IDNVYNILNIVIA ZAIMA AVANILLLO - 02T pung




or'e

QIT'T 0n0v't
0¥t STT'T 21T
0 0 ¥8Z1T
0022 00T'C 916
s]orat4 00Tt 916
0 0 99
ooz’ ooe'e 058

JONVIVE GNNd DNIANT
IONYIVE ANNd DNINNIDZY
07Z ANN4 - SNOILYI¥dO¥ddY/SINNIAIY 40 L3N

SNOLYINdOYddY TVI0L
- 000 1dap 10} sjelol

SNOINYTT1IISIN 000-§56-000-072

IINYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVIIY 000-0£6-000-0¢C

000 1ded

SNOLLYIHdOdddY



0056 000°8T S0/L
005’6 00081 =1
0 0 g

00s'6 000'8T Q0L

SINNIATY QALVINLLST TYLOL

- Q00 1dap Jo) sjeic]
SANIGIAIQ 8 LSFHILNI 000-#95-000-9%¢
AINNQOD-S1didd3y 000-88S-000-S¥<
000 3daQ
SINNIAZY A3LVIAILST

5402 - s¥¢ pund



98/'0T LT 98,01
98L0T ZTIT RZTTT
0 000TT (zwe)
0056 000~ LP0'T
0056 000°L LBO'T
0009 00S°E 00z

0 0 e
00s‘s 005 STT

IONVTVE GNNd ONIANE
IDONYIVE GNNd ONINNIDFL
SYZ ANN4 - SNOILYI¥dOHddY/SINNIATY S0 1IN

SNOILVIYdOY¥ddY TVLOL

- 000 3dap 40} sjeIo ),
Hivd3Y JINOH HONIIN 0006-0£6-000-5%2
DNIHSIIENd ANV ONILNIYd 000-006-000-St7¢
SADIANIS O8Nd 000-£08-000-57¢
000 1dag

SNOULYIHdOHddY



00%TL

Q08 TL 4769
QoY TL Qos"TL GBT'69
000°ST 000'ST 067'ET
0009 000‘s TTLS
000°cT 000€T 0E6CT
Qov's Q08 GRI‘E
000%T 000°sZ 6L8°CT
0 0 6L
0 0 6L

SINNIATY QILYINILST TVLOL

SLIAYId TWOINVHIAIN
S1ind3d DN
SLIWY3d TvolH1D3d

MIIATE NY1d
SLIWY3d ONIGTING

SGNIJIAIQ B 153d31NI

- 1/€ 1dap dof sje1ol
090-9L%-TLE-6¥C
OvC-8/t-TLE-6YC
OE0-9LF-TLE-GVT
TZ0-9LP-TLE-6FL
020-9L7-TLE-BVT

TLE3deg

- 000 Kiop Joi s|e1c ]
000-99-000-6¥C
000 1daa
SAINNAATY GI1VINILST

ANA4 NOILLD3dSNI DNIGTING - 6%¢ pPund



adran 6£9°S6 0ESTTT
0SS TTT 5E5'T0T 6E9°T0T
006°LT (000's) 1686
00S°€s 008'9L €8€'69
00S'ES 0059/ £8€°65
0007 00071 10T
0009 000°L 887
00067 000°6T 850'LT
00sCT 00sTT D8R]TT
0 0 00Z'e

0 0 LSTOT
00021 0009T 001’6

IONVIVE ANNd DNIAONT

JONVYIVE GNNd ONINNIDIAY
62 (NN - SNOLLYIYdO¥ddY/SINNIATY 4O LAN
SNOILYIHdCOUddY T¥LOL

- T/¢1dap 10} S|RI0]

ISNIdX3 AYIHYIAO 301440 000-0Z8-TLE-672
J0O1D3dSNI DNIgINN1d 000-€08-TLE6YT

HOLDI4SNI TYIIELDA13 000-208-1LE-6%2
INIOVINVIN LINY3d 100-T08-TLE-BVZ

SIDIAYIS TYNIOVYINGD 000-T08-TLE-6VT
HOLDIASNI TYIINVYHEIIN TOO-TOL-TLE-6VT
TYIINVHDIN/HOLIIdSNE DNIATING 000-TOL-TLE-6YT
TLE303Q

SNOILYINdOYddY



LOE'TE L0ETE 7S8'0E
LOETE LOETE 7S80E
00S'TE 004TE 0L 0€
L08 £08 3T

SANNIATY QALYINILST TYLOL

- 000 1dap Joj sjeicl

S1di30ad B3d 000-£959-000-S5¢
SANIQIAIQ/LSTYALN! 000-799-000-55¢
000 1dag

SINNIATY dILVNILST

ANN4 D3 d-S55ZPUnd



€TE9/T £47'99T 9IS v8e
9TEPRT 0/6°€ST 0LB'EST
{e61'8) LOECT oy 0g
00507 000°0Z 90¢
0000t 000°0T 0
000°0% 000’0z D

00S 0 90¢

0 0 7z

00S 0 v

IONYTVE GNNd ONIANT

IDONYIVE ANNd DNINNIDIE
557 GNNH - SNOILYHd0dddV/SINNIAIY 40 13N
SNOILVIEd0¥ddY TV10L

- €6/ 1dsp JoL s[e10],

$ISYHIHNd LNIWNAINDI Dad 000-G£6-E6L-GSC
£6/1dad

- 000 1dop Joysjelol

NOILAEIMINOD dML JIN/VII4 000-STZ-000-55¢
SIOVM-BOLVUISININGY 79V 000-70£-000-55T
000 ¥daa

SNOLLY1Yd0dddV



9%/ 50T /978 e 06
TH1 06 9/g'es 9/e'es
Z0g'ST Z0g'6 290°LT
ZOEST 7086 Q90°/T
zog'sT Z0g’s 290°LT
000'ST 0006 ¥IOLT
70¢g 70¢ S

IONYIVE ANNS DNIANI

JIDONVYIVE aNNZ ONINNID3E
Z0¥ aNN4 - SNOLLYIHd0¥ddY/SINNIATY 40 13N
SINNIATY QALVINILSE TVL0L

- 000 3dap 1o} 510 |

SINNIATY LV INCDIN3L 000-7£9-000-C0¥
LS344ENI 000-¥59-000-20%

000 1dag

SINNIATY GILVINELST

GNNd TENLONLSYHINT - 20t PUnd



958¢

66T 0LT
04T 0T €01
96 96 L9
96 96 L9
96 96 L9
96 86 L9

JONVIVE ANMNd ONIANT
IDNYIVE GNNd DNINNISTE
TOL GNNL - SNOILYIYdOYddV/SINNIATY 40 L3N

SAINNIATY QILVINILSI TVLOL

- 000 3dsp 10§ se10 L
000-%99-000-T0L
0001dag
SINNIAIY QILVINILST

JINODNI LSTHEINI

¥ g .L-T0Lpung



009 009 Ss¥
009 009 qSy
008 003 e

SINNIATY Q3LVINILST TVLOL

- Qo0 1dap doj sje1e]
000-795-000-€0L
000 31dag
SANNIATY QI LVINLLST

SANIGIAIG 8 1SFHILNI

ANNd XvLl- €04 pung



879

£69 T6T
16T 957 95¢
LEY LY (59)
€9T €91 ozs
€91 €91 0zs
0 0 ofg
€91 €91 LT

JONYIVE NN ONIGNS
IONYIVE ONNd DNINNIDIY

E0LANN4 - SNOILYIYd0YddY/SINNIATY 40 LIN

SNOILYIHdOdddY TV1CL

- 000 1dap o} sjejol

SHIAISNYHL 000-666-000-€0L
SNOINYTIIISHA 000-556-000-€0L
000 1dad

SNOLLYIYd0dddV



8EE9T BEE9T €E6'ST
8EE9T 8EEOT £E6'ST
10091 TO09T €84'ST
LEE LEE 0sT

SINNIATY AIIVINELST TVLOL

- 000 1dap Jo) sje30L
SLINZINSSISSY TVID3dS 000-2£9-000-70L
JNOINI LSTHILNI 000-¥99-000-¥0L
000 1daq

SINNIATY A3 LVINILSTE

TOYINQD d33IM AV HSI3 - #OL Pund



PeY7YT o¥ezT L29%T
LZS'YT £29°CT €89°CT
{ev1) (E%T) 61T
18197 T8¥'9T 686'€
187917 T879T 636'¢
08t 08v 05S'T
TOQ9T 10091 6EVT

IDONVIVY N4 DNITNT

JONYIVE ANMS DNINNIDIE
0L AN - SNOLLYIYdOdddv/SINNIATH 40 13N
SNOILYIHdOHddY TVI0L

- 000 1dap Jo) s|e10L

SNOINVTTIISIN 000-556-000-F0L
IDNYNILNIVIA TNV 000-0€6-000-70L
000 1da@

SNOILLYIddOdddY



LTZYE [ITVE 00Z'%Z
[TT'vz LTTVT 00T'%e
000°€? 000°€T 000'gT
L1277 LTT'T 00Tt

SINNIAZY A3LVINILST TVLIOL

- 000 1dap Jol sjgl10).

SININSSISSY T¥I03dS 000-2£9-000-50L
ANQINI LSTHILNI 000-799-000-50L
000 1deg

SANNIATY GILVINLLST

ANN4 avs ¥vNIvYg YT - §0L pund



SOTES

TLL9Y 82929
8€978 e v vreov
LTS 75 ¥6£9
069'cE 069°¢cT 908°LT
068°ce D69'ET 908°LT
069 069 069
000°ET 000°€e 9TT'/T

IONYIYd GNNd DNIANT
JONVIVE ANN4 DNINNIDIE
S04 AN - SNOILYIHdOYddY/SINNIAIY 40 13N

SNOILVIHdO¥ddV T¥10L
- 000 1dap 10 s[e1o]

SNOINVTIZISIN 000-556-000-50L

IDNYNIINIVIA 000-0€6-000-$0L

000 1daqa

SNOILVIHdOdddY



8¢0'69 87069 00€'£9
82069 82069 00€'£9
00099 00099 00099
8T0'¢ 820t 00ET

STINNIAIY GILVINILST TVLOL

- 000 1dap 1o} s[e10L

SLNIINSSISSY 1VI03dS 000-7L9-000-L0L
ANOINI L534H.LNI] 000-759-000-L04

000 1dag

SINNIATY dILYINLLSA

aNMd BT 0DISdLL - LOL pund




090102

Sh ST 001002
007002 £37'EST E3F'EST
096 098 LT9'9%
29089 29039 £89°07
89089 89089 £29°07
8902 2907 086°T
00099 00099 €0L'8T

FONVYIVI ANNS DNIANT
IONYIVE GNNd DNINNID3E
£04 GNN4 - SNOLLYIYdOdddV/SINNIAIY 40 1IN

SNOILYIYdOYddY IVLOL
- 000 1dep 10} s|eIcL

SNOINVYTIIDSIA 000~556-000-£0L

IDNYNILNIVIN THVT 0DISdIL 000-0£6-000-20L

000 1Wag

SNOILVY[HdO¥ddY



Y79z ¥¥9'C 6657
79T ¥79°C 665'C
BES'T 8ES'T 6ESC
90T 90T 09

SINNIAIY JILVINILST TVIOL

- 000 1d3p 4oL s[e1ol

SINIINSSISSY T¥ID3dS 000-T£5-000-T98
INODNI ISTHIINI 000-¥99-000-158
000 1d2g

SINNIATY QILVINELST

S1HDIT SIHOHS ATIOH - 198 pund



19T ¥19'C 618
Y192 ¥19°C 618
5/ 9/ 9z

€57 REST VL

SNOILYIdd0YddY T¥101
- 000 3dep Joj sjelo ]
SNOANYTTIOSHN 000-956-000-198
S3ILMELN 000-0€6-000-T98
000 3dag

SNOIEYIHdOdddY



75501 ZLL'8 2250t

AONVIVE ANNd DNIONT
TS0t (474 [47A:] JONYIVE ONNd DNINNID3G
0¢ o¢ 08L'T 198 NN - SNOLLYIHdOYddV/SINNIAIY 40 L3N




¥ET'880°¢ QCSLLGT ¥T9°¢8T’S
¥T9'E8ze E6EVIT'E CEEVITE
{03s66T) (898°9ET) TZT'69T

6££°0ES' ETH'E0ET SYEDS]T
6SE‘SEE’T 1658991 995610

SANNA TIV - IONVIVE NN DNIANT
SANNE TIV - 3ONVIVE ANN4 DNINNIDIF

SANNI 11V - SNOILYIYdO¥ddY/SINNIATY 40 13N
SANNA TV - SNOLLYINdOY ddY
SANNA TV - SINNIATY QALVINILST



uoisialp g
2)ED 91l Ag SIUBA

eduwl ind ST %L SiA+7) %G S %el

00'796'6$

. S|EIO -

mEa tm&am_mm
/lenuue pted .

...ﬁ.m.mmmﬁ:._._..

00'152°€S$
00Ceq'6vS
00'1LE'57$

00'962'c6$
00618043

00°0LL'SO%
00'5.6'08%

00604288
00'622'¢8%

00'799'68%
00'/¢e'z68
00'996'48§
00°996'78$
00591168
pasn deo fizpes

11 %8 SIf 10

‘Buysels 00'082

+Ho'zs

00°009°2€3
00°008'95$
00°000°L¥$

00059'6v%$
00°002'95%

007002953

0008}'¢9%
00'000'05%

00°00T'¢83
00°00£'€L$
00°00£°¢L$
00°005°¢8$
oom m_.

06151 ojes dua

HEI I RHEN)
“dwia mau 1o}

%S

00sv0's §

. . deekc am_mm [enuue
._mn_ mmcammﬁ 0z

xo.aam Bupsaul sod-

“Upled ae s99sm1

00°8LE'sy
00°980'¥¢

00°000°06
00°00072

00'000'7.

08|y SoUBUl4 $90Q
00°008°8.
00°0Z5'6¢€

00°008'8.
00'160'29
000006
00°000'¢8
00°000'c6
00°L8Y'i6
8 ooo ¥
%F mEmEEoo

0000525 ¢
000080y
0000528

o o

o0'o0esL.  §

0000088 §

000959 §
0000298 §

06ce’s.
00006'7L
00700674
00°008'8.
00002
es._. ucmEm_x

&F & G e}

%ok

00°4£2%

00°000°52$

00°000'52$

00000928

00°C00'e8s$
00'6/8'79%
00'6/8'79%
00'0L¥'69%
004's

- dm[ puejecig -

00" 0¥ 9
00°611'68$
00°€9t'SES

00'720'09%

00°659°9v$
00'¥£0°09%

8¢'988'783

00'604°001$
Sr'1092L8
SY1L0S°2LS
S£'69°28%
00002

"dmy pioQ.

£9'0£9'e$

. S[ERHQ -
awg yed’

s kiepes e pred -
ale wmm“_.wau_.

09'991'5%

88'80¢°28%

0T €LG'ELS
10'1L5°e68
9£'79€28%
9£'252'28%
98£'76¢288
000'02

S dmy coj

%€

08951 $

%l

12D 3053 + 00T$

fandaq):
‘g yed:
pelapIsuod.ale

S[eIoW0 patosig

007G 2E3
oTsLL'ves
00°0Z2°1€$

09'9.¥'19$

£1'8£9'98%
89'99°/V$
17'7£5'89$
8996973
oooﬁ

aé Smng

00041268
00°081L'%73
00°080°8.%

000L¥ 15%
0009118
000yl
00'G75'99$

00085'8.$
00°065'6.$

00080828

00'9/9'68$

00'618'001%
00°009'18%

00°009°18$

00°001'901$
ooo.ov

- voug areT

UoOINGLIUeY Jahojdw Juswaigay

wial( Jod s8ienL

Aip19108g aANoexg
£ [2oUR[D
[R5
} BaLRiD

Jopang Buueig

e Andeg

UBISISSY SARBASIUIWIRY

[EPWO Psjo9|g O JUBISISSY SAjISILIPY
Ainds(sissy Uiy

Ua5) 20IN0SSY UBWNH

i $922n058Y UBWINH

A0 JeY g SYied

felowo Buiping

sebeuepy Sugunoooy
Jojpaui] SauBLL

SHIOM 4aNd UG

g =il4

Jamsesl)

]

Josinjadng

“oiin uoneindod




%0

B ssd 9573

Selwo

- pajas[a Jog 1deaxe

suonise

d e Jo}

sabues aie 2y -

09622154
08'¥00'6%$
08'2.55% - 896607

00°000'68% AN EAALS
00°000°29% 08'895°8.4

Z56'€9% - ¥80°8¥S
L7€048 - £68'25$

00°000°28%

05'€21'69%

e

¥5212'26%

00°000°06$ 09'565'¢83
WiN

18'6v2'76% 00°000°281%
05735 701$ SYZIYeTLS
¥L695'56% 15812781
I5TIG'818 LO0BZ'SHES
A AR RIES L006Z'Shi g
06'5¥1'285% €2 9LEFALS
00°000'28%

2t
g

A

00002

uopnguiuey Jakodws uswsisy

Walq Jod sasn),

AlejaIosg annoexy
€ [
¢ a8l
L 22310

Jopsyq Buiuueld

$0(3 Aindeg

JUBISISSY SARBHSIUILIDY

[EIOWQ PR308E O UBISISSY SAIRLSILILIDY
Rindagysissy wipy

Us5) 20INOSTY Yewny

1 $90IN0S9)Y UBWINK
1099y B SHed

feiogo Buipkng

sebeuepy Sununosoy
10j0011(] 2ouBUL]

SUOM 2dnd A1

$BiLY all4

Jansesl|

2D

Josiuadng

Ll voneindod

"d]: 3ouspuadspul. Ay piRYloolg * dil puEpED



UORNCLILCA Jekomdg Juswianey

wial(] Jod @ssniL

Aiga108s |Angaxg
€ BIHRID
¢ [RRID
b BRSO

Jojoang Buuzig

e Andeg

JUEISISSY SALBASIULIPY

[S104Q) Pe10s|T 0} JUBISISSY SALBISIUIWPY
Aindeq/sissy uWpy
L85) 80IN0SaY UBWNYH
JIJ §801n083Y UBLUNL
1098 9 syled
ferwo Buiping
Jabruepy Bununoooy
10109 soueU)d
SYIOM 2lId0d Q]
oIy a4

lanseal|

Wl

Josinsdng

© ¢ Uopepndog




£07922°348

uonIs04 Josiaadng syl j0f uoesuadiuo) aBelany

14| 0005TZT9s 10510usdngiTSE' S RlIoH
DN PRIDRISUOD 51 YBEM B SINoY /7 | 00888298 Josintadnglsee’s PUBBAOLED)
S99IHWLLOD [BI9ADS 0} SAL03Y Jossdng 14| 0cre0L"sss pieoy 3414 UC day pieog Jostatedngiort’e 50y
14} 00°005E8S Josuaadng | g8 T playguLds
Jdt TTTTOESS Josidedng|ST0'sT uopuelg
14 QUSSE'ERS Jospuadns[pegieT pICHIA
00 69ET8S JOSIIBUNS (6747 P40
1] covez’eRs Josinadns[peetTe ae] auym
14| BOET96S Josinedns | 900 v 33IBWIWIOY
14| S£°ESR'BLS JesiaRdng|gzang GoA]
14| 08'805'86% Josiadng | gys7s plopEIEA
‘uone|ndod Ag paxuey

SSTLILWOS [BAsas 0} SBUO|R] JOSIAJAANS 14| O0'E0L'SSS pleog 2114 uc day pieog JOsIIBCNS[ oY g 350y
14| 0005279 1051BENS| 157G Alicy
12| TTTI0ESS Josidadng[sTafor uopuely
BLUR-|N} PRIDPISLIO S| ASM B $IN0Y /7 141 DO8RELSS Josiaadng|s59'g pueRAlID
| 527856648 Josiaadng| 37909 uoAl
0059£'28% Jospusdns|gp7 7z piopQ
Jd| 00'005°e8S Josinadng| gy st pRuSuuds
14] 00'SS6'E85 Josiaadns|exg ot paoj|un
14| 00vET68S JostusdngipRETE BT FIIUAN
| 00°eT9'%68 10s13dng[e00 518WLG)

Jd| 08'305°86% J0SIABUNS | 8YE 7L

pJopaiep




()
!/ !fl

]
ﬁ m\( !

Holly Township Compensation Analysis Summ%g_é%g%

=

L% i

History

In 2019, Holly Township retained EctoHR to provide the Township with HR consulting
services and compensation analysis services. While it awaited the results of the
compensation study, Holly Township implemented a freeze on compensation. In 2020,
EctoHR conducted its compilation of compensation information from other Townships located
within close proximity to Holly Township.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and other factors, the completion of the compensation
analysis project was delayed until April 2021.

Analysis Summary & Relevant Information

EctoHR compiled compensation information on each of the Township’s six positions,
including:

Supervisor

Clerk

Treasurer

Deputy Clerk

Deputy Treasurer

Supervisor's Assistant/Code Enforcement

It is important to note that each Township is unique in its population, revenue, exact position
descriptions, responsibilities and HR structure, including average weekly hours, benefits, and
other particular factors, While it may be impossible to create an exact match across
Townships, it is reasonable to compare positions that are aligned with ather Township’s to

the extent that they are largely similar.

In alignment with the Township’s general compensation policies, which are included below,
EctoHR’s recommendations include a minimum, midpoint and maximum salary level. The
fact that only three salary levels are provided for each position is not meant to restrict the
Township’s ability to adjust compensation in between each of the three levels provided. As
employees advance their skills, expand their roles and responsibilities, and gain additional
experience, it is expected that their compensation level will increase accordingly.

The compensation data compiled from the various Townships represent 2020 compensation
levels. EctoHR recommends that Holly Township review and accept the salary ranges as of
July 1, 2020, Based on the salary freezes and subsequent project delay, which was in no
way the fault of the employees of Holly Township, it is recommended that employee
compensation adjustments be made retroactively to July 1, 2020. Subsequent to this, the
Township should consider any applicable Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) for July 1, 2021,




Salary Recommendations by Position as of July 1, 2020

Original Compilation — No Adjustment to Keep Positions Aligned

Position Current Minimum Midpoint Maximum
Wage

Supervisor $62,250.00 | $62,000.00 $67,600.00 $73,200.00

Clerk $62,250.00 | $59,100.00 $63,500.00 $67,900.00

Treasurer $62,250.00 | $59,100.00 $63,500.00 $67,900.00

Deputy Clerk* $36,558.00 | $37,900.00 $43,350.00 $48,800.00

Deputy Treasurer | $36,558.00 | $42,600.00 $47,600.00 $52,600.00

Supervisor's $32,506.00 | $36,900.00 $41,150.00 $45,400.00

Assistant + Code

Enforcement

e Minimum is based on the average of four lowest salary amounts, which gene
relate to smaller Townships
« Midpoint is based on the average of Minimum and Maximum

rally

e The Maximum is based on the average of highest four salaries of the lowest six (threw
out the bottom two Townships, and any position for which the data was incomplete or

not at all comparable)
« The Supervisor position is compensated at a higher level than the Clerk and Treasurer

position by other Oakland County townships

o *Deputy Clerk — Took Brandon Township ($17.62) and annualized to equal Holly

Township, then created the average of lowest four Townships

Alternate — Aligned the three elected positions and Deputy positions

Position Current Minimum Midpoint Maximum
Wage

Supervisor $62,250.00 | $60,000.00 $64,850.00 $69,700.00

Clerk $62,250.00 | $60,000.00 $64,850.00 $69,700.00

Treasurer $62,250.00 | $60,000.00 $64,850.00 $69,700.00

Deputy Clerk $36,558.00 | $40,250.00 $45,475.00 $50,700.00

Deputy Treasurer | $36,558.00 | $40,250.00 $45,475.00 $50,700.00

Supervisor's $32,506.00 | $36,900.00 $41,150.00 $45,400.00

Assistant + Code

Enforcement




Township Policies from the handbook - SECTION 5 — Compensation

5.01 General Compensation and Position Information

Holly Township considers employee wages and personal data confidential, The Township
Board shall establish both an equitable system of compensation for Township employees
and establish the rate of pay for all Township positions through its Wage and Salary
program. Each employee shall be entitled to the annual salary ot hourly wage determined
by the Township Board and appropriated in the Township budget.

Under usual circumstances, employees will work under their assigned job titte. For
clarification of general duties or title, employees should contact their Department Head.
There may be occasions when employees may be assigned to other tasks or functions.
This flexibility gives employees the opportunity to gain additional and varied experiences
and provides Holly Township the ability to cross-train and meet the needs of the

Township.

5.02 Compensation Program

The compensation program of Holly Township is designed to ensure that the Township
is paying fair and equitable wages that attract and retain qualified individuals, while also
meeting its responsibilities as stewards of the Township's funds. The Township considers
a variety of factors when implementing its compensation program and strategy. Nothing
in this policy is meant fo indicate that employees can or should expect any guaranteed
compensation increase or adjustment on a set interval.

On an annual basis, the Township board sets the budget for employee wages during its
budgeting process. Prior to the budget workshops each year, the board will research and
review cost-of-living information that will help inform the decision regarding a possible
cost-of-living adjustment for employees. Additionally, the board reviews employee
positions and responsibilities to determine if there have been any significant changes in
employee responsibilities or performance that may warrant a maerit increase.

On an intermittent basis, and typically no less than every five years, the Township will
conduct a thorough market analysis to ensure that its compensation ranges for each
position are in line with what is typical for similarly situated municipalities. The Township
may rely on third-party consultants, associations, salary surveys, and other sources to
develop its salary ranges for each position. Salary ranges will be set for each position,
with a designated minimum, midpoint, and maximum amount for each position.
Additionally, the Township considers multiple factors as part of its compensation package,




including the overall benefits package, standard work schedule and hours, and other
factors that make employment with Holly Township attractive.

When the Township is in the position to hire new employees for an existing or new
position, the salary range for the position will be set in advance. The decision on whether
to pay an employee at the lower, middle, or upper end of the range will be based on
multiple factors, including the employee’s experience with a specific position, education
and/or training related to the position, and other factors. An employee that has worked in
a given role for the Township for a lengthy period of time can typically expect to be paid
towards the upper end of the salary range for the position, given that efficiency and
performance typically improve with familiarity and consistency with position duties. It is
important to note that an individual employee's performance plays a factor in
determination of salary. While length of service in the position is a key element, an
employee must show consistent performance as well.




T

loazgzal $ uonIso Jositadng ayy 1o vonesuadwo aferany
SWI-NL PRISPISUOD S1M9aM Jad SInoyY /g 14! o0"8es'/g . 4 105IM8dNg 669G [EEES)
. Aonyeis 14} 00°60L°65 $ precq el uc dey pieog|  Iosiuadns|ovy'g &s0y
LUOL SiSRq JASIUNIOA B UQ sealiWwed [B1aaas 0} sBucjad Josiadng (rondo :
B [2luaQ @ $89F 267104 LL$ + 00°E0/55¢) 26770 29¢ :dwog felaL
14| 00°psz'28 g lospuadng|gza‘LL AllcH
14| 00°005°c8 4 Josidedng (Gt v L peubuLdS
14| 12'21o'es $ Josinadng|§10'gL uopuelg
1d| 00's55'ER $ Jasiadng|erg'gl 2041
4] GLEG6'6L $ Josiuedng|8ga'09 UOAT
0069828 $ Josiuedns|er.'ge PO
14| 00°¥E2'68 $ Josiuadng|pge’Le BT AWYM
14| 00°819'v6 $ losinisdnglagoyy SJIBWIIO]
Jd| 0880586 $ losiuesdngiays'z, plolsiem
uonemdod Agq payuey
fomers 14| oo'e0L'ss ¢ pieog aid uo dey pleag| Josiuedng|oyy's asoY
-LOU SISBQ JOIMNOA B UD SeslWion [Risass 0] sBuojsq tosiedng (feondo
® [BUSQ ¥ SE04d 867 L0L1LS + 00°E0/65%) 26°0% L9 :dwiod RIoL
13! 0005229 $ losiaedng|geg'y i AjjoH
1di LgzgLo'es $ J0sadng|SLO'G 1 ucpuzig
awl-|In; patspisuco S| Meem Jed sinot /2 14| oo'ges‘se ) sosiusdnglssa’s PUB[BACID |
14| s2°e56'6L $ Josiuednsigza‘o9 UoAT
00°69€°28 $ Josinedng 6y L2 BRI
14| 00°005°¢8 $ losiueang Gst vl preydunds
14| 00°556'e8 $ losinanng |epe'al paouIA
1d| ooyee’se $ losinedng | yee’Le SHET SUUM
Ld| o0EL3Ye $ Josinedng 1900y aolaLILO0D
14! 0880986 $ JosiuRdng|ers s DIOLIBIRN
uonesuadeiton Aq payuey

malnay uonesuadw ~ diysumo] Josiatedng

0¢/50/50




/T

gerele'er 8§ uoIsod 3491 a3 1o} uonesuasdwog abelany
SN} PISPISUD0 5] %oam J=d sinoly /2 13] 00°658'29 $ %4910 1669'S PUB[BACIL
SJ010311 JO PUBoq YSHTO Saliluilen sade|sida Aunod Bl 13} 00°204'sS $ JBYD suahcey S0 |9% P9 asoy
ayplg ‘AlRlalosg Ausiswan 1ebpan [eeusn ‘s|qeded WN00oY IOBUIRIOCS) Y0 oMed
By Y “(S)gsusg 3o nai ug YsSea 0g" 002 ve + 00°802'553) 00°E06°65% dwoD Ei0L
“safinp Aoinjels jo spisino sagnp 14] 00'052°29 $ J0JR4SIUIWIDY G/ EETRIErZ AloH
Iso Auely uonisod jolensiusupe Buuoz aug Jof seak Jad Aejeledas pootag sied e HOSI9 || RO “oTRNSIuIIPY foiAed
“dag Buippng “omnsuiwpy Suuez
14| 00°00L°SL [ P peubulcs
14i 99'eL2'ss $ WADIGL0'9L uopueig
1di 00'S56'E8 $ HIBD{EY8oL PICHIN
00°LCS'2L $ MR 69L 22 ploixQ
2bpar [eleuay) "a[geAe SJUN0D0Y ‘S20IN0say UBLNH AueleWas Y04 12| G SeE'6. 4 wenlegatoz uch]
14| 00°£68°28 $ NalD|y8e'le SR SUYM
1d| 00t le's8 $ Nan{a00'vy BCIDLILIOD
14| 0gees's8 $ Waplgrees PIOUSIEM
uonendod Aq payuey
1} e9'6/2'86 $ Weiolslo'af ucpuelg
SI0R3410 §0 PIBCG YEHTO “eetiliuies sagesiie Aunod g 13| 00°€0£°85 $ ey suoloaly $aldiert'e 850y
g 'ABlaloss Alaiawar 4abpa [ersusn '8|q2ABd JUNCO9Y “I0IBUIPIOOS) VI ‘I04ABd
B¢ YH ‘{Sigeueq Jo ne| Ul YSea 00008 +$ + 00°504 554} 00°£06°65% dwoD [EoL
00'082'29 [ JolRAs|UILDY o Aoy
safnp AonNIes Jo apisine sanhp ‘UoSIad 1] @00 “I0TRSIUILLPY ||0JARL
Jaujo Aueyy -uonised sorensiunupe Buuez augy 2oy ek Jad Aoreredes 0o0'ed s18B yein 14 sdag Buspiing olensiuiupy Buiuoz sys|nigzaLL
ST palspIsu0d S1Naam Jad SInoy /2 14 00°685'E3 $ }1i8|0{669°G PUBRACID
0010882 $ 9|0 6vL'2e PIBIO
14| 00°00s'e4 $ RBID[eeF L plagbulds
JatipaT [eleusy elqeied SIUNCIDY Satinossy UelnH “Aslawsd vio 14| 62°656'5/ $ Man|geeos UcAT
1| 00°868'28 $ Welo|ree’le BT SHUM
14| CO'SSE'ES $ MIDEPEOL RIOJIEN
1| 0B°¢EL'88 $ SieiD v el BIcpaEeM
14| 00°L12'68 $ MIBD1900' v B0J8LII0]
uonesuadulon Ag pavuey

0¢/50/S0

malnay uonesua’ o diysumo] N9

MAHOLD,



/T

geraisisr % u0iISod fainseal] ai) Jo} uopesuadwos shelany

sul-jiN} palepisuos sl yaam Jad SInoy /2 14| 00'886'29 3 Jainsest] 669G pUBBACID)

WE OE: L] - WE 006 PeAA 'S80l Lo SMI0M INg | 4 peiapisuco 1d! 00g0.as % pieog! Jeinsesl] |[9bb g 250y
‘(suzeuaq Jo NaY UL USBD 00002 + 00°802'65$) 00°806°664 :dwen ejo |, Buoz pue il uo day pleog

1d[ ooosz'za $ Jainseall |52 L L AleH

14| 00"002'es $ lainsesl] |gay'yL pleybulidg

14} 99'g/2'as ) Jainseal] |§10'9L uopuelg

1d| o0'sss'e” $ Janseal] |e¥8'9L projiy

14| s4€56864 $ Jainseal}iges'0e uoA]

00" 10624 $ Jansest] 6y g RIOPO

14} ovrgeg'zs $ Jansesl] [428°1e ET JUUM

14] 0011268 $ lainseal (900F¥ ES BRG]

14| 082898 $ launseal| [aF6EL plopare pm

ucneindod Ag - payuey

1d] 99e/2'66 $ Jainseali (G109l uaplelg

We 0g: L1 - W Q06 PEA 'Sen L “LIO $3Jom jriq | 4 paiapisuons 14t ooeoLies $ pieog| Jaunseall|9pb'y asoy
‘(s1gauaq jo ndy Uy YSES 00°00ZrS + 00°802'55E) 00'206'65% dwan elo ], ' Busuoz pue 8114 ue dey preog

. 14| 0005229 g Jainsesllgz9’tl AlloH

awlil~-[in} DaiapIsSucs Sl Maam Jad Smoy L2 14 O0'686'29 mw Jlalnseal] GRS PUEIBADID)

001052/ $ Junseas] | 6v. g plopO

L4} 0000£'eL $ lenseal] [Get'pl playbunds

14| §2°866'6L $ Jelnseall (929°02 LoA]

14| ooesg'zg $ Jainseal] | y8g'Le oyET SHYM

1d oo.mmmnmw .nw Jainseal ], mxww.m_‘ PAGHIN

14| og'2es'eg & Jainsesl] (a¥8'2L piops1em

14} o0 L1e's8 $ Jainsesi1(900'y- 20JaWUIOD

02/50/50
molnay uonesuadur—1 diysumo] 1oinseou | dHOLD



/T

sbuiaaly pieeq Jof Yiuolt 1ad 00 04 LS [BUCHIPPE pue saasoay 14| 00PSE' LY ¢ [Anejeroeg Bupiossysienads Miai) Anded|{erb'a as0y
eREFMIIPY 3NSGEM
1| 00°855'9¢ $1  ulwpy Jsuredag bulping 3210 Andagisee‘LL AlloH
14| 00"002°95 $ a1 Andag|eey vl playbuLds
~55U311ad%3 10 STESA 10 110 PESEG SIE] UONESUSGWED & 16} id! Z8'p16'el $ el Ancag|siogl HOpUB.IY
Me|aq 985 eses|d "puadis 20 068$ Ul Yum Buoe noy Jad 297214 12 aom
Jad sinoy gg jo sbeiear swi-yed B sswnsse paisy [2lo] uolesuadwon
Y] “Ieak lad 20°065% Jo puadns reuonippe e snid ‘{aousuadxs sieak
+¢ 103) InoU/zg 7 1% 10 afem eolsp awn-ued B saa9l oo Aindag sy
14| 007892 ¥y $ swiaD Aindaq|ers'gl paofn
sjeMoed preod ‘dAD “joiied ‘Asews) w04 1| 00°085'e5 $ e Aindaqiges‘oz uoAy
00"¥E0'08 3 e fandeq sy ‘g2 BIOIXO
*salliqisucdss. PApPE 10} 2681 LG 14} 00°260'69 $ 181D Ainda(1|y8E"LE S5ET SUM
[eucnippe pajesuadwos ‘Jabeusyy seoinesey UBLINY Se slwiopad oSy
14| 00'e8rL9 % oD Andsq(e00' vy 20IBWILEOS
14} 02'659°69 $ yelg AindaqfgyeeL PIOJIBIE A
uonejndog Aq payjuey
‘suegisod Andeq 14| puedns yuow/0ce JOTRNSIURLDY SO0 W AndeQises's PUBISALIED
3] 10} oW B QG§ 10 PUSKIS B SAI908] PUB 30140 aU} Ul sLug [jry Bupjiom)
SIOTRIISIUILLPE S0W0 g SY) Ag play usag SABM[E 9ABY SUolISod Siainsea |
pue W8N Aindag syl "sWR-N) paiapISUCT s yasm Jad sinoy /g
aousuadxa [0 siead jo Yo paseq 2ige} uoiesuadwod B 1oy 13| zgvie'sL & W Aindaqgiglo‘al LJuopueig
Mmojeg 998 aseald "puadis g0 0654 sul uim Buoe noy sed 29 7 1% 18 Nesm
Jad sunoy 0z Jo abeione swn-led B ssuinsse palsy (210} uoyesuaduion
8y, 1esh Jad 0 06s$ jo puadys reuonippe ue snid ‘(acusliadxs siRak
+g 101 INoWZY"/ 14 jo aBem ealig)e swn-Ued B 819081 a0 Aindsq auL
- 14| 00'g58°9E $| uwpy Juawpedsq bulping elD Andeq|sze’L AlloH
sbullesiy preog Jof Luow 3d 000G S [BUCHIDPE PUE SaAIg09Y 14| 00 pse' Lt & | freyaloag Bupicosysieicads Wia0 findaqiort's asoy
1@/uiIDy LSO,
: . L4} 00292 vi $ WeiD Andsqiera’al PO
SlavoRd PIeog "JAD olfe ‘Aslswed viod 14| 00°09%'eS $ el Aindag|gz9'ce uai
11| o0ro0z'ss $ Wie|) Andaq|S8ypL plaubuuds|
00'¥E0°09 % seg Andaq|ey. 22 P10
1d} 0058529 ) o5 Aande|900vr 22I3WHIOD
“salGisucdsa) peppR 10} Z62' L LS 1| 00°260'69 g 90 Andag(yee’ s DET UM
[BUQIppR pelesuadusod fiobeusly seainosey uewny se sulopad 0S|y
14| 02'659'69 s 8[D Andaqi gy 'z, ploparE M|

uonesuadwon Aq paxuey

02/s0/50

mainay uonesusdwr diysumoy yiep) Aandag

HHOLD:




414

patiodal Jou asam sabem [eonalo

aauls ‘diysumo ] pueBA0Iy) SBpnoxa aberaAe Siyl JeY) Sjou 8seald Z0'ASESS

noufgg LLS]  nou/gv'0es SIZOA §
moyjog el anoyeesly SIEAA E
molygesLgl  nouioegrg| JBTA |
mnoyeRyig|  Inou/ggsis Syjlo g
inoy/eZ gl Inoy/igosLd sheq 0B
noyerglsl  Inouzeylg| eeg yElg
al | -Hed awil<nd |uonemg Buliy

Lojesuadilon feolsi diysumo] Lopleld,

uonIso 219 1daq auys 103 uopesusdiuon sbelany

*suomsod Aindegy
2U}.10f YIUOLLE B 0SS JO puadls B an@dzl pue 20150 SUL U SWG [N} Supiom
sloJelsIUWpR 22110 g aUl AG Disy Ussq sAemie anel suojysod siamseal] |

pue 3210 Aindeq 8yl ewn-nl palapisuos s yeem Jad sinoy £z

14| pusdis yuow/ocs

IOTRASIUILIPY 22140

81D Aindeq

B69'S

DUBBAQID

02/50/50

malnay uonesuadw- -diysumoy] yiepy Aindaqg

MYHOLD




ZfT

(S50H 2E'6/.6'63 + 00 PG L' ZES) SEEEL Z¥E UGS TBI0L COvSE'ZE

14 [ laanseas | AANdad|9vy'9 . as0y
8002 J3qeR0 14[ coesg9e $ sainsesi) Andag|ezo’LL Ao
U] pany Sem 1BU3 a0 Ainda( St alel swles 2 Jamseall Aq §1-2-21 Paly :

14} 0600295 3 Jainsea)) Andag|sev'yl pRYdupds

~aoualadxa jo sieaf 10 Yo paseq siGe] UoesuaduicD e 10y 1] zererliet [ Jainseal] Aindaqislo‘sl JUopuzig
Moag 298 95e8|d "puadns z20°06SE 2Ui yum Buope Unoy tad ob0zg 18 Hoom
tad smnoy gy J0 8NPSLIS SN} B SelUNSSE pa)sy [ejo} uonesuadwag
at)] “1eaf Jad Z0'06ES o puadns reuoippe ue snid ‘(sousuedys sieak +g
101) Jnousgb0zé jo abfem [eouaD swn-|n) B SeAe0a) Jainseal ) Aindag] sy

14| 00'€L9°LG [ Jainseal ] Aindsq 1ojuag 1eInseal] Andag|eya'aL [SEH]

1d| 00°085'es $ j Jainsesl] Aindeq|8z9'0g uoky

00'¥20°09 $ Janseal] Andag|6v. 22 DIOXG

14| 0026069 5 Jalnsedi} Andaq yee’te SMET SUUM

1J! 000LO'B9 3 1ainseal} Andegio00 vy S2J2WWoD

14} 02°659'69 $ JaInseal] Andsq|eve el BIOHSTEM

uonendod Aq payuey

‘papasu pepasN sy|puadis yuowyoss 1anseal] Andsglesy’s pUBEACLY)
se Aluo ue st JaInseal] Aindag] aut Ajjecisey "pusdis Lluow B 0g¢ aul
Buiazaoal Alue s1 puE SINOY S0IH0 ou SBY Jainsea: ) Aindag sl Aym aouay
uado UoRISOd UIUPE 8110 UR JOU SBM 919y ] "SUILDE 3014 3L JO 3U0
Bugsn jou ‘Aindag umo 2isy) paldicdde Jainsesd | pajulodde ay; J2al sy
sualsed Aindag syj o] QUow B gG% J0 pusdls B A8 PUR 22140 dUL U]
s} ) Bupiiom siolensIULIpe 82010 2 A PIaY U2aq sheme aAsy sucscd
slamnseal ) pue e findag syl 0s]y “URLPE 3010 UB yliMm DPauiquios
Ailensn st lainseal] findeq -2um-|iny paiepisuad st yasmiad sinoy [z

- 800T 18qoI00 14| 00°855'9¢ $ Jainseal] Andeq|sga’t L AllOH
ul padiy sem 12U1 3]0 Ainda( se a1l alwes e Jainseat] Aq 6L-Z-gl PelH

(580d 2£°8/6'68 + 00751 °283) ge sl Lp$ (dWCD [E10] 13[ 0051 L 3 Jaunseas] Aindeglovy' es0y

adualiedxs JO Sredh 10 JO paseq S[qE] Lonesuadwos B 1o] 14! 28°9v1 e [ 1zinseal] Andeq|Gioak LLCpuBlg
Moaq Jas aseeld "puadls Z6'066% sul Uym Buope inoy ted g5 0z4 TR Yoam
Jad sinoy Op 10 SNPaYIS SLI-N) B SSWINSSE Pa)s] [B10] uonesusdiucs
sy, “reah uad 20°066% 10 puadns reuoyippe ue snid Y(acususdxe sIesA +£
ioy) Inoy/ob 0zg Jo abem eousie aW-(N; B SaAeaal Jainseal L Andag syl

J1d| 00°095°eS $ Jainsealy Aindedigze'og Uk

1di 00002798 g Jginseal] AndeG|a8y i pleyBunds

14 002978 & Jainseal] Ande( Jowes Jainseal] Aindeq|ey879L DIONIA

00'¥E0'09 § Jainseal AndaQ[evLee RIOXO

14} 0001069 $ 1smseal] Andeq|900' vy ERICIRINT )

13| 00°260°63 $ Jzanseal] Aindeq|yeE’LE e siuM

13| 02'6%9'69 ] leanseai] Aindeqieye’z. PlOyISTR A

uonesuadwion. Aq payuey .

"~ 02/50/50 )
malney uonesuaduwiod ~"Yysumo] Jainseald] Aindaq dHOLD;



414

‘paliodal 10U arem sofiem [eoliolo

80Ul “dIYSUMO | PUBIEA0IY) SOPN[IXa aBeISAR SIUL 18Y] 90U aseald 022025

$

ineuy/ze'Ligl  Jnouet0zs SIB9A €
Inoy/06'9Lgl  INOW/EE'BLS SIBAA 2
noyeeGLE]  Inou/oggle JB3A |
noues vy  InoyegsiLg|  suon g
nou/eE YL mnoysn /1y $A2q 06
noyfesely|  JnouyZeyig| efeg LElS
By -ped swiind  pogemg BuliH

uoflesusdwos eous diusumoe ) Uopuzlg,

uolisod Jainseal) 1daq ayi 10} uonesusdwon abelony

‘papaall
se A[uo ue s Jalnseal; Andsg ey} Aleoiseq "pusdis LUOW € 053 au;
Buinasal fuo ¢ pue SINoY 8010 OU SBY Jamseal] Andeq syl Aum sousy
uedo ueysod UILIPE SO0 UE JoU SBM 8131 "SUJWPE 2JU() SYL 10 SUD
Buisn jou ‘Aindeq umo eyl pejutodde Jeunseel ) psjutodde sy Jesh sy
“suoysod Aindaq aut Jol Yluow: & (g4 4o pusdis B sAIS081 PUB 29140 SU) U]
3Ll iiny Buppom SIoIELS|UUPE 92440 2 AQ piaY useq SABME aasy suomsod
slainses) | pue yis[0 ANdag aul 0S|y “UPE 300 UB LIM PRUIGLUCD
Alrensn s{Jeinseal] findag "auniHn) paISPISUOD S| Yeam Jad SInoy /2

papsaN sy

pusdis UIUoW/0g$

Jamseal] Aindag

669's

plEjeAGID)

Kiejes jenuuy

ey Aunogg 10

02/50/S0
melney uonesuasdwos ~SuUMo] Jaanseal] Aindeqg

TEHOLD




/1

nousegy |14 Inoy/9y"0es SIEGA €
ANOU/05G 1S ANOU/EEE 1Y Sleaj g
JDOU/BEGLY|  JnOu/ae Bl JEBA |
Jnou/Eg ¥ 1¢ noy/ess g SIEUAN 9
InOU/eE I S| INOY/a0TALS sfeq 06
Jnouzs gLy InoyZevle aRq 1eis
i -led SULE-[in.] uopeIng BuiH

UORESUaCWOoL [Bouel]) diysUmo ] UOpUBRIg,

“1S1X9 J0U ssop uonisod

au} souis diysumo ], ass9WIW0) Sapnjoxa abelaAe SIUL 1BY] 810U 8SEald b LS/ Ob & UOHISO  ULISISSY S osiuadng ayl 10y uonesusdwo) sbeleay
LN} palapiSULS S yaam Jad sInol Jz 14 ooroos'se [ JO[RNSIUIURY 290IC|669'S puEjaA0ln
(Sialag 10 nalT UTUSED 002 7§ + 029 173 00°580 978 -GWa)) (8101 14| 00028 Ly $ 1UBLLBD:0MUT Buuoy| WElSISsy|9yy'e as0y
525005 PUB LIWRY Buuoz|
1} 00'805'zE % JuaLisiciuz apos JuBISIssy sJosidadng|geg il AioH
ESISSY SJosiaadng [ IojRAs|EWPY Sujuued 1} 00'0s8'6r : iuBjsissy sJosiaadng|Gap'yl prRBuLdg
“aoususdis jo s1eak Jo Ji0 posEq H|0E; UONBEUSAWOD eI [ JUBISISSY S,J0SAEANG S L0'GL Mopuelg
B 10} MO|aq 385 B3B8l "Puadys 20 06%% aul uiw Bucie Inoy Jad 9y 02$
T sigam Jad SINOY O JO SINPAUSS SUNH|NY © SaUNSSE DaIs] 0] UogESUSdLns
ay] “reak Jad 20°D65S I puadys jeuogippe ue snid {souspadxa S1294)
+€ 10} oY/ 0z 10 aBEm [E0633 2W-IN; B SA1908) JUBISISSY S.208laadng sy |
el 1deq Buipjing a1 0s[e ${ ucsiad Sil ). 1] 00°80L'28 JUEISISSY 2AN0SX Jojuss JURISISSY SH0SRANSIERE'S L Piojiikg
Buyg pue Azsienb sbuipes) 15191 151EM pue SaINp UoRdeday | 00°000'2% WESISSY Si0siNadngigeg'ne uoky|
00¥E0'09 dosiusdng Ainda(lev.'2Z p1opO
diysUMG] sL 16] SPUM SEGD SejpueY 08y 1| 00@GE'LS g WIRISISSY $I0SIMAANS T8E'LE oy SHUM
Wi W/NIS00'vY BESEIG
i Q%' 109'ES [ : JBISISSY S 0SIUAANS 19YE'SL pJopislE
uofeindod Aq pexuey
/N Y/Ni900'vY RV
BNy pRISPISUCS S| ¥aem jod SINoU /7| 14| opoog'sz 3 AOIBLSIULIPY S0I0I665' PLRISAGIE}
1d| poro0s'ee $ uBWs0IoUs AP WEIS|SSY S0SIMRANRIG2Y" L L AlloH
{slyausq Jo nar] Ul YseD 002+ + 028 L+E) 00°S20 87 -dwoD (250 ] 14| o002’y $ juswedloks Butoz WRISISSY [9¢ 19 950y
sJedng pue uiwpy Buitoy
-gousuadxa Jo sk o Yo paseq &|qe] uogesuaduwes) 1d| zerovl'ey I3 wRsIssy sosuadng |sioaL JUORUEIG
B J0y moj2q 995 8sesld "puadns 20°065% aul uum Buoe noy Jed gy02g
Te yeam tod SINoL OF Jo S|NPAYDS SWH|N} B SALUNSSE palsh (210} uonesuadwoo
a8y, 1=k 1ad 20"0BS$ Jo pUads eUoHIPPE Ue srid (eousuadxs siesk
: 0 3Sem [BoUSID LN B SBAI3002 JUBISISSY SJosiaadng al|
Bunq pue Asuenb sBuipesl 1a)aw satem pue sannp uondeaay 14| 000002y & JUBISISSY SJosiaEEns|ges'oe uoky
IUBSISSY $,4088dNG 7 eTensuupy Buuue 14| 00°059°6¢ 3 JUBISISSY SJ0S|ARANS | SaY' YL playBLLds]
dISUMOT AU} 10} SPUN) BYAD SSIPUBY 0%y 1d| o0'gse' L $ uelsissy slos|uedng|vee’Le e AAL
14} 09°'t09'es $ UEISISSY S10SIARUNRS BFE'EL plopsiem
0oven‘os & sospadng fandaq|svs’ze PICIXO)
W30 “1dag Bulping aly osfe s uosiad sy 141 00"g01'29 [ URISISSY SANnDaXg Jojes JUBJSISSY S I0SIARCNSIEPR'0) picHN
uonesuadwos) Aq pjuey

manay uonesuadwon d Mo} JuelsIssy s Josiniadng

02/50/50 YO LD




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-XX
COUNTY EQUALIZATION
2021-2022 GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT
AND FY 2022 BUDGET RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known as the Rose Township 2021-2022 General Appropriations Act
and Budget Resolution, and

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Budget was published in a
newspaper of general circulation as required by MCLA 141.412, and a public hearing on the proposed
budget and property tax millage rates was held on June 29, 2021 and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board shall cause to be levied and collected the general property tax on
all real and personal property within the Township upon the current tax roll an allocated millage of 0.9645
Mills for Township operations and 2.0168 Mills for Fire Protection Services and Emergency Medical
Response Services, and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board adopts the FY 2022 fiscal year budget for the various funds by
Activity/Department/Cost Center. Township officials responsible for the expenditures authorized in the
budget may expend township funds up to, but not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each
Activity/Department/Cost Center.

WHEREAS, pursuant to MCLA 41.75, all claims (bills) against the Township shall be approved by the
Rose Township Board priot to being paid. The Township Clerk and Treasurer may pay certain bills prior
to approval by the Township Board to avoid late penalties, service charges and interest, office supplies,
contracts, maintenance and payroll in accordance with the approved salaries. The Township Board shall
receive a list of claims (bills) paid prior to approval at the next Board meeting, and

WHEREAS, estimated total revenues and expenditures for the various funds of Rose Township are:

General Fund Budget
Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget

REVENUES:

COST CENTER TOTALS
Tax Collections 300,313
Inter Government Revenues 578,522
Miscellaneous 361,025
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES $1,239,860




EXPENSES:

COST CENTER TOTALS
Trustees 18,946
Township Supervisor 103,491
Elections 81,578
Assessor 53,882
Clerk 142,929
Board of Review 1,938
Treasurer 134,264
Building & Grounds 69,058
Miscellaneous Services 267,010
Transfers 190,917
Ordinance Enforcement 50,796
Planning and Zoning 20,713
Board of Appeals 969
Public Works 154,545
Citizens Services 10,000
Parks & Recreation 56,500
Library 6,610
Emergency Management 5,000

$ 1,378,146
General Fund Total Revenues $ 1,239,860
General Fund Total Expenses $1,378,146
Special Assessments Funds
Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget

Appomattox Dr. Maintenance

Revenues 3,901

Expenses 3,501

Eveline Dr. Maintenance

Revenues 9,839

Expenses 9,839

Big Trail Road Maintenance

Revenues

10,715

Expenses

10,715

Williams Dr. Maintenance

Revenues

3,800




Fish Lake Weed Control

Revenues

16,338

Expenses

Lake Braemar S.A.D.

Revenues 24,217
Expenses 23,690
Tipsico Lake S.A.D.

Revenues 69,028
Expenses - 68,068
Street Lighting S.A.D.

Revenues 2,644
Ex enses

Ottieway Drive Maintenance

Revenue 2,200
Expenses 2,200
Fire Fund
Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget
Revenues 765,612
Expenses 849,926
Cemetery Fund
Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget
Revenues 58,000
Expenses 58,000
Community Development
Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget
Revenues 9,500
Expenses 9,500




Bldg. Inspection Fund

Account Description

Proposed FY 2022 Budget

Revenues 71,400

Expenses 53,500
P.E.G. Fund

Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget

Revenues 32,307

Expenses 40,500
Infrastructure Improvement Fund

Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget
Revenues 15,302
Expenses 15,302

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts
the above referenced Fiscal Year 2022 Budget and authorizes the levying and collection of a
general property tax on all real and personal property within the Township upon the current tax
roll an atlocated millage of 0.9720 Mills for Township operations and upon adoption of renewal
proposals, 2.0325 Mills for Fire Protection Services and Emergency Medical Response Services.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the Township Clerk shall provide the Township Board at the
Board meeting immediately following the end of each month and at the final Board meeting of the
fiscal year, a report of fiscal year to date revenues and expenditures compared to the budgeted
amounts in the various funds of the Township.

Motion By:

Second By:

Upon roll call vote, the following voted:

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:




The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.
w

1, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, State of Michigan do
hereby certify that the above resolution was made and adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at a special Township Board meeting held on June 29, 2021 at which time a quorum of
the Board was present.

Date:




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-XX
FY 2020-2021 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, Rose Township has, by resolution, adopted its 'Y 2020-2021 Budget, and

WHEREAS, from time to time the Township Supervisor shall present to the Township Board
recommendations to amend the budget for the fiscal year. Such recommendations shall include
proposals for reducing appropriations, increasing revenues or both, and

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has reviewed both the actual and budgeted revenues and
expenditures upon which the appropriations for the below all funds were based and has

recommended that certain budget amendments be adopted.

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Board approves amending the FY
2020-2021 Budget for the various funds by Activity/Department/Cost Center as indicated herein:

General Fund Budget
Budgeted FY Over Budgeted

ACCOUNT # Description 2020-2021 Amount Proposed Amendment
101-171-703-
000 Supervisor Assistant 0 3,663 3,663
101-215-715-
000 Clerk Payroll taxes 7,900 2 7,902
101-215-718- |
000 Clerk Retirement 9,300 34 9,334
101-215-801-
000 Clerk Contractual Services 4,000 350 4,350
101-265-726-
000 Building Supplies 300 39 339
101-269-860-
000 Mileage Allowance 200 108 308
249-289-726-
000 Supplies Office 10,000 5,133 15,500
249-371-801-
001 Summer Tax Collection Expense 5,100 172 5,372
101-289-801-
000 Contractual Services 15,100 200 15,300
101-289-803-
000 Computer Services 6,000 2,634 8,634
101-289-809- Codification 1,200 3,111 4,311




FY 2020-2021 Budget Amendment Resolution Page 2 of 2

000

101-289-860-

000 Telephones 5,200 2,040 7,242
101-301-802-

000 Ordinance Professional Services 20,000 13,622 34,000
209-000-955-

0oo Cemetery Misc. Expenses 2,975 1,975 1,000
249-371-701-

001 Building Mechanical Ins. 0 10,157 10,157
249-371-801-

000 Building Contractual Services 0 2,200 2,200
249-371-801-

001 Buiiding Permit management 12,500 380 12,880
249-371-820-

000 Building Office Overhead 12,000 3,101 15,101
101-463-525-

000 Clean Up Day 14,000 19,818 33,818
101-463-930-

002 Pest Control Expenditures 2,650 2,579 5,228
101-999-890-

000 Emergency Management 5,000 8,321 13,321

Motion By: Second By:
Upeon roll call vote, the following voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Excused:

The Supervisor declares the resolution adopted/denied.

I, Debbic Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and adopted by
the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on June 29, 2021 at which time
4 quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller
Rose Township Clerk




